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Answer to request for clarifications 
 

RFP22-4491- CKAN and web development services 

 

Date: 10/10/2023 
 

Requirement analysis 
 

1. Please specify the time duration for this requirement analysis. 
• It would depend on each on-demand projects. There are no specifics at this time. 

 
2. No SPOC has been mentioned which is to be contacted for the further queries. 

• The selected contractor would be in contact with the Pacific Data Hub Programme (PDH) 
Manager and PDH Solution Architect. It will however be another person once a project 
manager is on board. For requests coming from divisions, different contacts persons will be 
provided. 

 
3. For the stakeholder, please provide a list if they handle departments separately. Solutions/products 

that are fit for purpose, who will be a decision maker? 
• This information will be provided to the selected contractor. 

 
4. Please elaborate the roles and responsibilities. 

• SPC will share requirements, the provider analyse them and ask questions if more 
information is needed. 

 
 

Legacy Applications 
 

5. What all applications are being currently used and what are its respective running versions? 
• At this time, we do not have a list of all systems and apps used within SPC. 

 
6. What all existing Product Categories are to be considered please suggest? 

• All information is in the terms of reference of the RFP. 
 
 

Migration 
 

7. Any Existing Application and its data need to be migrated? This may require details of those 
software and mapping with the old data. Kindly elaborate. 
• Out of scope. The RFP does not mention any kind of migration. 

 
 

Digitization 
 

8. Status of present digitization (do we need to migrate any existing applications developed by SPC, 
Kindly elaborate? 
• Out of scope. 
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Experience with Software 

 
9. What kind of development is required in TerriaJS? 

• We may want to have support from different data sources (i.e. STAC) and different formats 
that the ones currently supported. Also might require some UI improvements, more 
configuration options. 

 
10. Integration with how many applications will be required and which all applications are to be 

integrated? 
• TerriaJS is used as a previewer for geospatial data in CKAN catalogue. 

 
11. What type of development experience is to be showcased/demonstrated in Geo server 

development? 
• Proove any contribution has been made to the open-source project. 

 
12. What type of development experience is to be showcased/demonstrated in Geo node 

development, Kindly elaborate? 
• Proove any contribution has been made to the open-source project. 

 
 

Software Versions 
 

13. Are there some specific GIS software (open/commercial), experience on which is to be 
demonstrated? 
• Other than GeoServer, GeoNode and THREDDS, please provide any information on your work 

with ESRI products or other open source solutions. 
 

 


